HATFIELD & HATFIELD
ATTORNEYS AT LAaw

KATHRYN K. HATFIELD 2!19 W. WASHINGTON STREET

JOHN 8. HATFIELD, JR. GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27401 TELEPHONE (910) 273-0589
CYNTHIA A. HATFIELD FAX (910) 273-9238

October 20, 1997

Mr. R. E. Panosh

Assistant District Attorney
P. O. Box 10769

Greensboro, NC 27404

Re: Ronnie Kimble
Dear Mr. Panosh:

We would like to consult an out of town fire expert who will
be available Monday, October 27, 1997. In connection therewith
we would like to have prints of all of the photographs of the
fire scene at Patricia Kimble's house. We will be glad to pay
for these in advance and would appreciate it if you would ask
Detective Church to have these prints made so our expert can

review them next Monday. o e

We would also like to review all other evidence as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Very truly yours,
JAn B. Hatfield, Jr.
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